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NICHOLAS E. GASPER

January 20, 2012

Office of the Secretary of the Federal Communications Commission
Attention: Audio Division

445 12" Street Southwest

Washington, DC 20554

RE: License for KEPT-LP

Dear Sirs,

Included please find the license renewal authorization for station KEPT-LP, which expires
June of'this year. The owners of this station have ceased broadcasting, and do not wish to renew their
license. Please cancel the license and delete the call letters.

If you should have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact

Sincerely,

N1ch01as E. Gasper
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